CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES



# State Level Registry (SLR) Quick Start Guide for Providers

Program Year 2021

## CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	
Registering for the Medi-Cal Promoting Interoperability Program	4
Create an Account Dashboard	<b>5</b> 7
Step 1: About You	
Contact Information	9
License Information	10
Group/Clinic Participation	
Step 2: Eligibility Information	
Participation & Encounters	
Location Information	
Special Practice Types	
Provider's Patient Volumes	15
Patient Volumes – Supporting Documentation	
Step 3: Meaningful Use (MU)	
MU Stage 3	
Stage 3 MU Requirements	
Stage 3 MU Progress	
MU Checklist and Summary	
Reporting Periods	
MU Reporting Period	
CQM Reporting Period	
Location Information	
EHR Certification	
CQMs	
Step 4: Attestation	
Step 5: Submit	

Version Number	Date	Notes
1.0	12/29/2011	-
2.0	10/10/2012	-
3.0	8/30/2016	Program Year 2015 Updates
4.0	12/13/2016	Program year 2016 Updates
5.0	4/25/2017	Program Year 2017 Updates
6.0	10/23/2017	Program Year 2017 Updates (from 2018 Inpatient Prospective Payment System Final Rule effective 10/1/17)
7.0	10/25/2018	Program Year 2018 Updates
8.0	12/10/2019	Program Year 2019 and Program Year 2020 Updates.
9.0	3/22/2021	Program Year 2021 Updates

## Introduction

The <u>State Level Registry (SLR</u>) is available for eligible providers to apply to the Medi-Cal Promoting Interoperability (PIP) Program (formerly the Medi-Cal Electronic Health Record Incentive Program). Eligible providers (EPs) can apply for Program Year 2021 beginning April 1, 2021. The attestation deadline will be September 15, 2021. Providers will only be able to attest to Stage 3. All providers will have a minimum 90-day Meaningful Use (MU) reporting period for both MU objectives and clinical quality measures (CQMs). EPs are required to report on at least six CQMs related to their scope of practice. EPs are required to report on at least one outcome measure. If no outcome measures are relevant to the EP, they must report on at least one high-priority measure. If there are no outcome or high-priority measures relevant to an EP's scope of practice, they must report on any six relevant measures.

It is important to note that *Program Year 2016 was the last year that providers could begin to receive incentive payments.* Providers who did not receive their first incentive payment by Program Year 2016 will not be able to apply for incentive payments in Program Years 2017-2021.

- Providers who enter the SLR will fall into three basic categories:
  - 1) Providers who are applying for the program on their own, without having been identified as group or clinic members or prequalified by DHCS,
  - 2) Providers who have been "prequalified" for the program by DHCS based on their Medicaid patient volumes in the prior calendar year, or

3) Providers who have been previously identified as a member of a group or clinic by a group or clinic representative (note: groups can also be prequalified).

- Providers should keep in mind that they can take advantage of the eligibility of the group or clinic without being obligated to assign their incentive payments to the group or clinic. According to federal regulations, providers can assign their incentive payments to an employer or other entity with which they have a contract allowing the entity to bill for their professional services. This assignment must be voluntary and is done when registering in the CMS Registration and Attestation Site. Providers who do not take advantage of the eligibility of groups or clinics can register either on their own providing patient volume data from a different practice site, or on their own providing their individual practice volumes from the group or clinic. If providers choose the latter, according to federal regulations, they will prevent other providers in the group or clinic from using the group or clinic eligibility. Providers choosing this course will be required to speak with the SLR Help Desk to make sure that they fully understand their options.
- Providers who have been prequalified by DHCS will not need to enter patient volume data (Step 2: Eligibility) when applying. Although prequalified providers have been deemed to have met the 30 percent Medicaid volume threshold, Meaningful Use (MU) requirements must still be met in order to qualify.

## **Registering for the Medi-Cal Promoting Interoperability Program**

Registration for providers is a two-step process.

- 1. Providers must have already registered with the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).
- 2. Providers must register with the California Department of Health Care Services via the <u>State Level Registry (SLR)</u>.

This Quick-Start Guide provides instructions for the SLR registration process.

## **Create an Account**

To create an account on the SLR, visit <u>http://ehr.medi-cal.ca.gov</u> and click on "Create Account." If you do not know your user name or password, that information may be retrieved by using the "Forgot User ID?" or "Forgot Password?" links. The SLR Helpdesk is also available for assistance and can be reached by phone, (855) 649-7806, or emailing <u>CASLRSupport@us.ibm.com</u>.

State Level Registry for the Medi-Cal EHR Incentive Program	Carded Un
Existing Users  Plate the law C and parameter you constant to legate to the SLR. * Indicates requires facts.  Plate the ' Plat	Need to Create an Account?  True as a hidestrate, inspire Researching, here, Researching and the total of a solution of the total of total of the total of the total of
Many Loge Accessible BLA	etrieve d.

Choose the "Professional" role and enter your NPI and TIN. It is important to note that the NPI and TIN entered here must be the same NPI/TIN combination used to register with CMS.

ving identification information t where any questions creating lentify Yourself	to start the process of creating your user ac your account please contact the Help Desk	count. nd (666) 679-0109 or nd <u>SLR Helpoteskillacs-inc.com</u>
Enter the necessary information	tion below and click Continue. • Indicates re	quired fields.
What is your role?	Professional     Hospital Representative     Oroup Representative     Promy Representative      Inter      Tatl =      Tatl =      Tatl =      Decomposition      Inter Inter      Inter Inter      Inter Int	Choose "professional." The NPI/TIN entered here must be the same NPI/TIN used to register with CMS.
Enter the letters num from the image a	ders =	ng the characters in the image above, clicit the link to display a new image.

Upon clicking "Continue," you will be prompted to verify your name and address before you can complete your registration:

Create Account				
Banne Address	Gonzales, Speedy 710 Quarry Cir. Gonzales CA 91510 8810	$\langle$	Confirm information.	
No, Go bask 🎗	Yes, Continue			

Marri	e Gorzales, Speedy	
Addres	rs 710 Guarry Cir. Gonzales CA 91510 8810	
Create Login		
P Enter the necessary information below	and click Greate Account. + Indicates required fields.	our account
User ID •	Entry 5-10 abhammeric characters no second no second	e/password.
Password •		
	Password cannot be your login name or a previously used password.	
	Pessword must include the following: 1. 3.30 okaracteres	
	* 1 upper case letter	
	* 1 lower case letter	
	* 1 number * 1 of the following special characters: (0.0 )	
Confirm Password •		
Select a Challenge Question • S	elect V	
Your Account to the Challenge a		
Question		
Phone •		
	99999999999 (no spaces, dashes, parens)	

#### Dashboard

Upon login, you will be directed to the Dashboard where you can navigate each step of the application process. Each step must be completed before the next step is accessible.

Connecting California for Better Health	Ny Account   Seer Manual   Contact Us   Logout   Filing as Eligible Program Last Updated: r03/04/2021 12:30 PM
Welcome, This is your Dashboard for working through the attestation process.	
Begin your Year 6 submission today!	Year 1     2011     Year 2     2013     Year 3     2014     Year 4     2017     Year 5     2018     Year 6     2021       Image: The second seco
Data has been received from the CMS Registration & Attestation Site <u>View</u> <u>CMS Data</u> Provider Application <u>SLR Messages</u>	1. About You Registration information and CMS Registration & Attestation Site data         2. Eligibility Information Provider Encounter Data         3. Meaningful Use Information about Meaningful Use of Certified EHR technology.         4. Attestation Review, Print, Sign and Upload the SLR Agreement         5. Submit Send information to the state and lock data
Privacy Legal Accessibility EULA	

Please note that providers cannot apply for the current year until their application for the previous year has been reviewed (and subsequently approved or denied) by the state. The provider below has been approved by DHCS for Year 1 (2011), 2 (2013), 3 (2014), 4 (2017), 5 (2018) and is able to apply for Year 6 (2021). The SLR also includes the notification that Program Year 2021 is the final participation year for the Medi-Cal PIP Program.



Copyright @ 2011 State of California

Providers can access data from each year that they have participated in the program by clicking on the corresponding tabs on the Dashboard.



## Step 1: About You

Step 1 in the SLR requires providers to enter contact information, license information, and group/clinic participation (if applicable).



## **Contact Information**

Enter the name and contact information for the contact person on the account.

For providers who have previously registered with Medi-Cal, this section will be prepopulated with the information entered from the previous year. This information should be reviewed and updated if the pre-populated information if it is no longer valid.

🔔 Your Informatio	on
Changing the cor page or the conta sent to all email a	tact information here does not change the contact information set up under the My Account ct information provided to CMS in the registration process. SLR generated messages will be ccounts recorded for this provider.
Contact Details	
Full Name :	Gonzales, Speedy     Last name, First name
Title	MD
Phone Number :	800 123-4567 9999999999 (no spaces, dashes, parens)
E-mail	speedy.gonzales@mypra

## **License Information**

Enter your license information, special practice type(s), and Medi-Cal Managed Care Health or Medi-Cal Dental Plan affiliation(s).

License Detail	
🔘 🛛 I have a Cal	fornia professional license.
Licens	ing Board - Select Licensing Board -
Licens Look f	e Type Select License Type  xr this at the start of your certificate number.
Licen	e Number
Do not numbe	nclude license type. Only enter the contration to A224351 states s after the license type on your certificate. States that the states of the s
	javan Hangsber 1000
<ul> <li>I practice pr</li> </ul>	imarily in an Indian Tribal Clinic or a Federal Clinic and do not have a California License.
Othe	r State Select State Y
Other State I	icense
١١	umber
I do not hav	s a California license and do not practice in an Indian Tribal Clinic or a Federal Facility
0	
Special Practice Ty	pes
Hospital Base	d
Did you perfo	rm 90% or more of your professional services in an inpatient hospital setting or an emergency room attached to a hospital in the
previous care	noar year?
O Yes	
Physician Assi	stant
lam	a nivisician assistant (PA) and Loractice in a Federally Qualified Health Center
(FQH	C), FQHC look-a-like, Rural Health Center, or Indian Tribal Clinic that is PA-led.
Medi-Cal Manage	Care Health and Dental Plans
If you participate in	Medi-Cal Managed Care Health and/or Dental Plans, please select all applicable plans.
Access Der	tal Plan, Inc. 🔷
Alameda Al	iance for Health
American P	ce) ealthGuard-Dental
🔲 Anthem Blu	e Cross Partnership Plan
CalOptima	
CalViva Hea	th and the second se

#### **Group/Clinic Participation**

The final part of Step 1 is selecting how you would like to participate in the program – with a group (if applicable) or on your own as an individual provider.

If you are part of a group/clinic, you will have the option to participate with your group/clinic and establish eligibility for the program using information entered by your group/clinic. Once the group/clinic representative creates an account and adds you as a member of their group/clinic, the group will be available for your selection as shown below. If you are part of multiple groups, all groups that you have been added to will be listed.

Documentation requirements for providers that are a part of a group/clinic are discussed in the <u>Stage 3 MU requirements</u> section.

Alternatively, you have the option not to participate with your group/clinic and instead establish eligibility on your own.

4	You have been identified as eligible for the program by the group(s) or clinic(s) listed below.
lf" bu pa fro in	rou would like to base your eligibility for the program on information entered by a group or clinic, select the uton next to it. Establishing eligibility through a group or clinic does not obligate you to assign your ayments to the group or clinic. You can also choose to establish your eligibility for the program separate orm a group or clinic but you will be required to enter your own patient encounter or patient panel formation.
	Group Special Qualifier Notice
	Please note that if the group type is "Prequalified or Qualified - FQHC" you will need to practice predominantly (at least 50% of your practice) in the clinic to be eligible for the program through the clinic. If the group type is "Qualified – Pediatric" you will need to be a board certified or board eligible pediatrician to be eligible through the group/clinic.
NPI	- Group Name (Qualification)
	○ 9900000745 - Kern Care pmf5business (PreQualified - FQHC)
	🛇 9200000122 - Colusa Care pmf2business (Qualified - Pediatric)
	$\odot$ Establish my eligibility for the program on my own, not using the information already provided by a group or clinic.

## **Step 2: Eligibility Information**



## **Participation & Encounters**

Note: Prequalified providers and those who choose to establish eligibility as part of a group in Step 1 will not be asked to complete this step.

Providers who have been added to a group but are electing to establish eligibility on their own have the following options:

- 1. Use patient encounters that are not affiliated with a group/clinic that has identified them as a member, or
- 2. Use patient encounters that occurred at one or more of their group/clinic locations that has identified them as a member.

Note: If a provider chooses option below, they will be required to specify the group/clinic from which they are using encounter volumes. This action will "close" the group and restrict other providers from using the group's volumes. Providers that choose this option will be instructed to contact the help desk at (855) 649-7806 before they can proceed with submitting their attestation.

* Please se	ur Eligibility lect one of the following:	
0	I will be establishing my eligibility for the Medi-Cal EHR Incentive Program on my own using patient encounters at a location(s) <b>separate</b> from the practice locations of any group or clinic that has identified me as a member. I will be establishing my eligibility for the Medi-Cal EHR Incentive Program on my own but using patient encounters at a location(s) of a group or clinic that has identified me as a member.	
Please indi	cate the groups from which you will be using encounter volumes. 1000745 - Kern Care pmf5business	
9200	000122 - Colusa Care pmf2business	

#### **Location Information**

Enter the addresses of all locations where you had patient encounters that you will use to establish your eligibility for the program. Do not enter locations where you do not want your patient encounters to be included in your Medi-Cal volume calculation.

You must check the box designating at least one location as a site at which certified EHR technology is in use.

You must check the box designating at least implemented, or upgraded (AIU).	to not want your patient encounters to be included in your Modi-Cal volume calculation. t one location as a site at which certified EHR technology has been adopted,
Please note: if you have been prequalified b location but this must be a location at which sure to check the box designating this.	ased on your individual practice or with a group or clinic, you only need to enter one i certified EHR technology has been adopted, implemented, or upgraded (AIU). Be
Add Location(s)	
Street *	
City * St	tate * Select V Zip *
AIU of certified EHR technology at th	uis site. 🗌
Add Location	
Your Location(s)	
Your Location(s) The table below lists the locations y which you have specified that you ha technology. This table is for display red X in the right column to delete th correct information about this location	rou have selected. You must have selected at least one location at ave adopted, implemented, or upgraded (AIU) certified EHR only. To add or delete AIU information you will need to click on the le location and use the "Add Location(s)" fields above to enter the on.

#### **Special Practice Types**

Selecting certain special practice types will affect the formulas used to calculate your eligibility.

ractice	∋ Types
0	Practice Predominantly in an FQHC, FQHC look-alike, RHC, or Indian Tribal Clinic.
	Select this option if you practice predominantly in an FQHC, RHC, FQHC look-alike, or Indian Tribal Clinic. "Practice predominantly" means having at least 50% of your professional services delivered in the clinic during a 6-month period in the last 12 months. You will not be able to count "other needy individual" encounters or panel patients toward the <b>30% Medicaid + Other Needy</b> patient volume threshold unless you specify that you "practice predominantly."
0	Board-certified or board-eligible pediatrician.
	Only select this option if you are a pediatrician and you will need to qualify for the program using the special <b>20-29% Medicaid</b> patient volume allowed for pediatricians. This will result in your incentive payments being only 2/3 of the payments for providers qualifying at the <b>30% or greater Medicaid</b> patient volume level. Do not select this option if you will qualify for the program at the <b>30% or greater Medicaid</b> patient volume level.
۲	Neither
	Select this option if you do not require the above special conditions to qualify for incentive payments.

 Practice Predominantly FQHC, RHC, FQHC Look-Alike, or Indian Tribal Clinic.

Select this option if you practice predominantly in an FQHC, RHC, FQHC lookalike, or Indian Tribal Clinic. "Practice predominantly" means having at least 50 percent of your professional services delivered in the clinic during a 6-month period in the last 12 months. You will not be able to count "other needy individual" encounters or panel patients toward the **30 percent Medicaid + Other Needy** patient volume threshold unless you specify that you "practice predominantly."

• Board-certified or board-eligible pediatrician.

Only select this option if you are a pediatrician and you will need to qualify for the program using the special **20-29 percent Medicaid** patient volume allowed for pediatricians. This will result in your incentive payments being only 2/3 of the payments for providers qualifying at the **30 percent or greater Medicaid** patient volume level.

#### **Provider's Patient Volumes**

For providers who choose to establish eligibility as part of a group in Step 1, this data will be pre-populated with group/clinic volumes (entered by the group/clinic representative).

In each participation year (years 1 through 6) providers must show that they meet the minimum 30 percent Medicaid Encounter volume requirement (20 percent for pediatricians) within any 90-day period from the previous calendar year, **or** in the 12-months prior to attestation.

Providers must first choose the 90-day representative period from which patient volumes will be derived. There are two approaches available:

#### 90-day Representative Period in the Previous Calendar Year:

The representative period must start and end in the calendar year preceding the program year for which you are attesting. Note that the 90-day representative period selected must not overlap with the 90-day representative period used for your previous program year attestation.

#### 90-day Representative Period in the 12 months prior to attestation:

The representative period must start and end in the 12-month period preceding the date that the provider submits their attestation. Note that the 90-day representative period selected must not overlap with the 90-day representative period used in the previous program year attestation.

90 Day	/ Representative Period
	·
$\odot$	90-day representative period in the calendar year preceding the program year for which you are attesting
	Enter the start date of the continuous 90-day representative period. The end date will be automatically calculated as 90 days from the start date. The representative period must start and end in the calendar year preceding the program year for which you are attesting. Note that the 90-day representative period selected must not overlap with the 90-day representative period used for your previous program year attestation.
$\circ$	90-day representative period in the 12-month period preceding today's date
	Enter the start date of the continuous 90-day representative period. The end date will be automatically calculated as 90 days from the start date. The representative period must start and end in the 12-month period preceding today's date. Note that the 90-day representative period selected must not overlap with the 90-day representative period used for your previous program year attestation.
Start	Date End Date mm/dd/ccyy Payment Year ccyy

Choose the formula that you would like to use to calculate your eligibility:



Enter your patient volumes and click "Save":

State	Total Patient Encounters	Total Medicaid Encounters	Action
CA	100	30	Edit 🖉 Delete 🕷
Select V			Add
ient Volume Percen	tage		

To qualify, providers must have a minimum of 29.5 percent Medicaid volumes (pediatricians can qualify for a reduced incentive payment with 19.5 percent-29 percent Medicaid volumes). Providers who practice predominantly in an FQHC, RHC, FQHC Look-Alikes, or Indian Tribal Clinics can qualify with Medicaid + Other Needy Individual volumes.

#### **Patient Volumes – Supporting Documentation**

In order to assist in the verification of the provider's Medicaid encounter volumes, providers are required to upload supporting documentation from an auditable data source (such as the provider's EHR technology or practice management system) that clearly shows the Medicaid encounters that occurred during the selected 90-day representative period. A summary page is also required in order to describe how to interpret the documentation.

For details on what DHCS deems acceptable documentation, please reference <u>Medi-Cal</u> <u>Backup Documentation Requirements</u>.

realized and the second second			Linioad supportin	a
	Other Documentation		documentation th	y at clearly
	File(s) Attached - {1}	Upload Files	shows how your	Medicaid
			encounters were	derived.

## Step 3: Meaningful Use (MU)



Program Year 2016 was the last year that a provider could *begin* receiving incentive payments and attest to AIU. AIU is no longer an option and all providers are required to attest to MU.

#### **MU Stage 3**

Beginning in 2019, DHCS requires that documentation for meaningful use be uploaded to the State Level Registry before a MU attestation can be reviewed and approved. This documentation should include a copy of the MU dashboard report produced by the electronic health record or an equivalent data source. The documentation should also include a copy of the Security Risk Analysis (SRA) or a signed letter describing the SRA. A SRA letter template can be found on the <u>SLR website</u>. Any upload button in the SLR can be used for this purpose. Additionally, uploading documents to the account after submission can be done by clicking on the "Upload Files" button on the dashboard.

The documentation for individual providers participating in a group/clinic can be uploaded into the group/clinic SLR account, as long as separate MU data is provided for each

professional. In the case of a group/clinic, the SRA documentation does not have to be specific for each professional. Providers in a group/clinic should speak with their group/clinic representative regarding uploading MU documentation into the group/clinic SLR account.

## **Stage 3 MU Requirements**

In order to demonstrate meaningful use, all of the sections in the navigation window must be successfully completed.

MU Section	Stage 3 Provider Requirements
MU Reporting Period	Choose a minimum 90-day meaningful use reporting period that starts and ends between January 1, 2021 and September 15, 2021.
CQM Reporting Period	Choose a minimum 90-day CQM reporting period that starts and ends between January 1, 2021 and September 15, 2021.
EHR Certification	Enter the CMS EHR Certification ID for the EHR technology used to fulfill MU.
Objectives	Pass all 8 Objectives. There are 20 measures total. Of those, providers must pass two of the three Coordination of Care measures, two of the three HIE measures, and two of the five Public Health measures.
Public Health Reporting	Pass at least two out of five measures or attest to all five measures without failing any measure. Exclusions do not count as failing.
Clinical Quality Measures (CQMs)	6 CQMs relevant to the scope of practice must be selected. At least one must be a relevant outcome measure. If no outcome measure is relevant, at least one high-priority measure must be selected. If there are no outcome or high-priority measures relevant to the EPs scope of practice, 6 other relevant CQMs must be selected. Zeroes may be entered in numerators and denominators.
Documentation Requirements	Upload <u>MU documentation</u> .

#### Stage 3 MU Progress

The left-hand navigation menu will guide you through each MU requirement. This menu can be used to access and enter information in the MU screens prior to entering MU and CQM reporting periods. Choosing "Save & Continue" on each screen will bring you to the next item in the navigation menu. Alternately, you may skip around by clicking items in the navigation menu.

Connecting Californie for Better Health	Level Registry for the My Account Cal EHR Incentive Program	Ser Manual   Contact Us   Logout   Filing as Eligible Professional Eligible Provider Eligible Provider Address
About You     About You     About You     About You     Digitized     About You     About You	nation Attestation	(Program Year 3)
Patient Exertion: Acces - Abily Patient Exertion: Acces Electroix: Acces Electroix: Acces Electroix: Acces Electroix: Messaging Data kompotated Het: Acces Het: Boomsource Het: Record Incorporated Het: Cancel Info Recording Chical Callof Messure Etable Summary Report Detailed Summary Report Chical Callof Messure Failed Failed Failed Failed Notice (open item for details)	In order to demonstrate meaningful use all of the sections below mult be successfully completed. Successful completion is denoted by a green checkmark. Clicking on any of the sections below will take Reporting Periods EHR Certification Dipertives Coordination of Care Health Information Exchange Public Health/Clinical Data Reporting Clinical Quality Measures	
Privacy Legal Accessibility EULA Copyright @ 2011 State of California		

The following icons will help guide you in your workflow:

Key	
Ľ	Passed MU Requirement
×	Failed MU Requirement
	Notice (open item for specific notice details)
3	In Progress

Note: Providers will not be able to submit an attestation unless all MU requirements have been met. Items that are in "in progress" or "failed" status will prohibit the provider from completing an attestation.

#### **MU Checklist and Summary**

At any point during the process, you can click on the "Detailed Summary Report" link at the bottom of the navigation menu to access a PDF report that shows your entries for each section.

Once all MU data is complete and objectives are passed (as denoted by  $\checkmark$ ), you will be able to proceed to Step 4: Attestation. You will not be able to proceed if any MU items have been failed (as denoted by  $\rightleftharpoons$ ) as this indicates that you have not met MU requirements.

Please note: You may pass an objective (such as Coordination of Care) even if you have failed one or more of the measures of that objective.

✓ Meaningful Use Stage 3	Meaningful Use Stage 3
<ul> <li>Reporting Periods</li> <li>BHR Certification</li> </ul>	Becoming in 2019. DHCS requires that documentation for maximular use be uplicated to the State Level Record v. For information about this Tockick here.
▼ ✓ Objectives	
Protect Patent reads information	
Clinical Decision Support	
📌 Drug Drug & Drug Allergy Interaction	
🖌 CPOE - Medication Orders	Ver Suthan Bread
PCPOE - Laboratory Orders	Meaningful Use Checklist
CPOE - Dagnesic Imaging Orders	
Print Cectory Acets - Anti-	
<ul> <li>Coordination of Care</li> <li>Electronic Access</li> </ul>	In order to demonstrate meaningful use all of the sections below must be successfully completed. Successful completion is dended by a green checkmark. Clicking on any of the sections below will belie you to that section.
Clectronic Messaging	Reporting Derivity
🖌 Data incorporated	<ul> <li>reputing renows</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>W Health Information Exchange</li> <li>W HE - Summary of Care (SOC)</li> </ul>	EHR Certification
HE - Size at left December and Crist	C Objection
▼ ♥ Public Health/Clinical Data Reporting	Concerne Con
🖌 Immunication Registry Reporting	Constitution of Care
🖌 Syndromic Surveillance Reporting	
<ul> <li>Clinical Quality Measures</li> <li>Cast 75</li> </ul>	Health Information Ferbanae
CMS 2	
🖌 CMS SP	Public Health/Clinical Data Reporting
🖋 CMS 74	
🖌 CMS 22	Clinical Quality Measures
₩ CM5 52	
Defailed Summary Report	Once all objectives are passed
V Canadada	(as denoted by the green
× Faled	(as denoted by the green
C in Propress	Checkmarks), providers will be
A Notice (open item for details)	
	You have successfully completed the requirements allowed to proceed to
	Step 4: Attestation
	Sicp 4. Allestation.
	Contras a character 🔒

## **Reporting Periods**

For Program Year 2021, all providers will be able to use a minimum 90-day or longer reporting period for MU objectives and CQMs. The reporting period must start and end between January 1, 2021 and September 15, 2021.

## **MU Reporting Period**

MU Reporting Period	Enter your MU Reporting
Start Date  End	90-days for Program Year 2021 and must end no later than
	September 15, 2021.

## **CQM Reporting Period**

For Program Year 2021, all providers are required to choose a minimum 90-day CQM reporting period. The dates for the reporting period must fall within January 1, 2021 to September 15, 2021.

CQM Reporting Period
Start Date = End Date = mm/dd/ccyy
Enter the start date of a 90-day CQM reporting period. The end date will be automatically calculated as 90 days from the start date but must not be later than September 15, 2021. The CQM reporting date must begin and end in the same calendar year as the Program Year for which you are applying.

## **Location Information**

At least 50% of your patient encounters during the locations you specified for program eligibility in Step period. For each location you must specify the num	MU reporting period must ha 2 (which are displayed in the per of patient encounters the	we occurred at a practice location the table below) you are required to at occurred during the MU reporting Certified FHR Technology	with certified EHR techn add all locations at wh period.	nology. In addition to the practice inch you practiced during the MU reporting The locations used to	
488 S K St San Bernardino, CA 9	2410	~		displayed here.	JE
Street Address City Percentage of total patient encounters at location	State	You mu practice of patie technolo	st add all and desi nt's record ogy at ead	locations where you gnate the percentage ds in certified EHR ch location.	
agree with the following statements: • • The information submitted for clinical quality i • The information submitted is accurate to the l • The information submitted is accurate and co • The information submitted for each measure	neasures (CQMs) was gene nowledge and belief of the mplete for numerators, deno ncludes information on all a	rated as an output from the provid provider and the person submitting printators, exclusions, and measur pplicable patients.	er's certified EHR techr on behalf of the provid is applicable to the pro	nology. ter. vvider.	
Press Save in S	Save and Continue to contin ave and Continue	ue.			

## EHR Certification

Enter the CMS EHR Certification ID for the certified technology used to demonstrate MU. All participants in the Medi-Cal PIP are required to use 2015 CEHRT. Providers do not have to use the 2015 CERHT for the entire year, but must use 2015 CEHRT for the entire MU period.

## Meaningful Use Stage 3 Meaningful Use/Stage 3 EHR Certification

2	Your information has been saved.
	Providers must provide information demonstrating that their EHR technology is certified through the Office of the National Coordinator (ONC). ONC provides a public web service that contains a list of all certified EHR technology, including the name of the vendor and the product's unique certification ID, and the meaningful use criteria for which the product was certified.
	It is the provider's responsibility to ensure that the certified EHR technology code is listed on the ONC public web service before attesting to the state.
	Your EHR Certification Information  CMS EHR Certification ID * 0015ESG7XS09M5X  1) Go to the ONC website: <u>http://chpl.healthit.cov</u> 2) Search for your product(s) and citik* * Certification ID* button to retrieve your IC  2) When you've added all product(s), click the "Get EHR Certification ID* button to retrieve your IC  4) Your CMS EHR Certification ID will be displayed on the screen. This is the number you will need to enter above as part of your addestation.  6) Other DPC* button below your EHR Certification ID number and upload a copy of this page to your SLR application.
tta u a	orting Documentation: re required to attach a copy of the CMS EHR Certification ID page from the ONC website.* Upload the CMS EHR File(s) Attached - (1) Upload Files Certification ID page.
2	Your information has been saved.

## How to find your CMS EHR Certification ID:

- 1) Go to the ONC website: <u>https://chpl.healthit.gov</u>
- 2) Enter the product(s) name(s) and click "Browse all." Search results may be filtered by certification status, edition, criteria, and/or other parameters.
- 3) After selecting all product(s), click the "+ Cert ID" button to retrieve the ID.
- 4) The CMS EHR Certification ID will be displayed on the screen. This is the number needed to enter above as part of your attestation.
- 5) Click the "Download PDF" button below your EHR Certification ID number and upload a copy of this page to your SLR application.

Please note, beginning in 2019, the ONC website is no longer accessible with Internet Explorer. Recommended web browsers include Google Chrome, Apple Safari, Microsoft Edge, and Mozilla Firefox.

Certif	fied Health IT Produ	ct List			Savest Diff. Q.	CAIS ID Conduc-	Compare Producta+	CHPL Reserves.+	Seriata+
Search	e Ambulatory EHR Suite	Ger	fication Status <b>T</b>	Certification Edition <b>T</b>	EpicCare Ambulatory EHR Sub Base Critteria Your CMS EHR Certificatio 0015E2444MTA7J58 * Additional certification oritaria may ne order to meet submission requirements Medicare programs.	n II ed to b for Medica	This is CMS E Cert ID	your HR	
Please note that	t only active and suspended listings a	re shown by default. Use the Certification	Status / Certifical	Son Edition filters above to	Download PDF Remove all products		all i Clear Eiters i See 3	0 Previously View	end Listines
				1 - 2 of 2 Results Previous 1 Next					
Edition \$	Developer 🗘	Product *	Version 🗘	Certification Date 🗘	CHPLID \$	Status 🛛 🗘			
2015	Epic Systems Corporation	EpicCare Ambulatory EHR Suite	Epic 2015	Dec 29, 2017	15.04.04.1447.Epic.AM.04.1.171229	۰	-Details +0	tompare +0	DertiD
2015	Epic Systems Corporation	EpicCare Ambulatory EHR Suite	Epic 2017	Sep 27, 2018	15.04.04.1447.Epic.17.06.1.180927	0	-Ortals +0	tompare -0	CertID

The Certified Health IT Product list is the page that is required to be uploaded into the SLR.

Certified Health IT Product List							
The CMS EHR Certification ID shown corresponds to the collection of products listed below. Submit this ID as part of the attestation process for the CMS EHR Incentive Programs.							
* Additional certification criteria may need to be added in order to meet submission requirements for Medicaid and Medicare programs.							
	CMS EHR ID: 0015E244MTA7J5R						
Listing 1							
Certifying Body	Drummond Group						
Practice Type	N/A						
Product Certification #	15.04.04.1447.Epic.17.06.1.180927						
Developer	Epic Systems Corporation						
Product Name	EpicCare Ambulatory EHR Suite						
Version	Epic 2017						
Classification	N/A						
Certification Edition	2015						
Relied Upon Software Required							

#### CQMs

For Program Year 2021, EPs are required to report on at least one outcome measure. If there are not any outcome measures that are relevant to the EP's scope of practice, the SLR will display a list of high-priority CQMs that may be selected. If none of the outcome or high-priority measures are relevant, the EP will then be able to select from a list of the remaining CQMs. CQMs marked with a (T) have been approved by CMS as telehealth-eligible. These screens are shown in more detail below.

Meaningful Use Stage 3

## **Clinical Quality Measures**

- '	You must report on a	total of at least 6 clinical	quality measures (CQMs).
-----	----------------------	------------------------------	--------------------------

- At least one of the CQMs must be an Outcome or High-priority CQM, if any of these are relevant to your scope of practice.

- Only report on CQMs that are relevant to your individual scope of practice. For example, dentists should report on CMS 74 (fluoride varnish) and CMS 75 (dental caries) if they treat children, but not report data for CQMs relevant to the scope of practice of physicians. If there are not 6 CQMs relevant to your scope of practice you must still select 6 CQMs and enter zeros in numerators, denominators and other fields for those CQMs not relevant to your scope of practice.

- You must first select from the list of Outcome CQMs below.

- CQMs marked with a (T) have been approved by CMS to include telehealth encounters.

Providers are first presented with a list of Outcome CQMs. One or more Outcome CQMs may be selected from the list below. The provider also has the option to select that none of the Outcome CQMs are relevant to their scope of practice before clicking "Next."

Outcome	
<ul> <li>You must select at least one Outcome CQM listed below Outcome CQMs are relevant to my scope of practice."</li> </ul>	v, or you can select "None of the
<ul> <li>If you select at least one Outcome CQM listed below, up presented with a list of Other CQMs from which to select.</li> </ul>	oon clicking "Next" you will be
<ul> <li>If you do not select one or more Outcome CQMs, upon with a list of High-priority CQMs from which to select.</li> </ul>	clicking "Next" you will be presented
• CMS 75	
• CMS 122 (T)	
• CMS 133	
CMS 159 (T)	
• CMS 165 (T)	
CMS 771	
	Selected Outcome: 0

None of the Outcome CQMs are relevant to my scope of practice.

If the provider indicates that none of the Outcome CQMs are relevant, the SLR will display the list of High-priority CQMs. The provider must select at least one High-priority CQM or indicate that none of the High-priority CQMs are relevant to their scope of practice before clicking "Next."

High-Priority	
You must select at least one High-priority CQM listed below, or you can select "None of the High-priority practice."	y CQMs are relevant to my scope of
Upon clicking "Next" you will be presented with a list of Other CQMs from which to select.	
CMS 2 (T)	C
CMS 50 (T)	C
CMS 56 (T)	C
CMS 66 (T)	C
CMS 68 (T)	C
• CMS 74 (T)	C
<ul> <li>CMS 90 (T)</li> </ul>	C
• CMS 117 (T)	C
• CMS 124 (T)	C
<ul> <li>CMS 125 (T)</li> </ul>	C
CMS 128 (T)	C
CMS 129	C
CMS 136 (T)	C
CMS 137 (T)	C
CMS 139 (T)	C
• CMS 142	C
CMS 146 (T)	C
CMS 153 (T)	C
CMS 154 (T)	C
CMS 155 (T)	C
CMS 156 (T)	C
• CMS 157 (T)	C
• CMS 177 (T)	C
CMS 249 (T)	C
None of the Hinh Priority COMs are relevant to my scope of granice	Selected High-Priority: 0

If none of the Outcome or High-Priority CQMs are relevant to the provider's scope of practice, a list of all Other CQMs will be displayed. The provider can then select 6 or more relevant CQMs. The total number of CQMs selected is displayed at the bottom right of the Other CQM page.

#### Other CQMs

You must select enough CQMs from the list below so that you have selected a total of at least 6 CQMs of any type. The total number of CQMs you
have selected is displayed at the bottom right corner of this page.

If you decide you would like to deselect or add Outcome or High-priority CQMs you can click the "Previous" button at the bottom of each page to
access the lists for each of these CQM types.

When you have completed your selections click "Save and Continue" on this page. You will then be sequentially presented with the data reporting page for each CQM you have selected.



Prior to attestation, providers will have the ability to view the previous CQM screens by selecting the "previous" button. This allows for review of the previous CQM lists so that additional CQMs may be deselected or added. When all CQMs have been selected, click "Save and Continue." The following pages will then collect the data for each selected CQM.

(*) Red asterisk indicates a required field.					
Meaningful Use Stage 3					
Clinical Quality Measures					
CMS 75					
Title: Children who have dental decay or cavities					
Description: Percentage of children, ages 0-20 years, who have had tooth decay or cavities during the measurement period.					
Responses are required for the clinical quality measures displayed on this page.					
Complete the following information:					
Numerator =					
Children who had cavities of decayed teeth.					
Children, age 0-20 years, with a visit during the measurement period.					
*Numerator: "Denominator:					
*Performance Rate:					

## Step 4: Attestation

Ye	ear 1	2011	Year 2	2013	Year 3	2014	Year 4	2017	Year 5	2018	Year (	5 <sup>2021</sup>		
0	Please	note: 1	This will be	your fir	al particip	ation ye:	ar in the P	romoting	g Interoper	ability I	ncentive F	rogram		
[		<u>1. A</u> Regist		OU mation	and CMS I	Registra	tion & Atte	station :	Site data					
[	144 H	2. E	Eligibili er Encount	<u>ty In</u> er Data	format	tion								
[	1.44	3. N	1eanin ation abour	<u>gful</u> t Meanii	<u>Use</u> ngful Use (	of Certifi	ed EHR te	chnolog	iy.					
		<u>4. A</u> Review	ttestal	t <mark>ion</mark> and l	Jpload the	SLR Ag	reement							
	•	5. S Send i	submit	to the s	tate and lo	ock data								

Providers will be required to print, physically sign, and upload their Provider Attestation.

	eview and attach your signed attestation below. · Indicates required fields.
Step 1	: Print to Sign Attestation
Please	carefully review the information you entered in support of your attestation and sign.
Print a	nd Sign Attestation
lf you d	io not have a PDF reader, you can download one for free from Adobe at: <u>http://get.adobe.com/reader</u> 🖾
Step 2	: Scan and Upload Signed Attestation
After yo	bu have signed your attestation, please attach the signed copy for submission to the State and click the Save button belo
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
lf you h	ave a problem attaching your document, please contact our Help Desk at (866) 879-0109 for assistance.
lf you h	ave a problem attaching your document, please contact our Help Desk at (866) 879-0109 for assistance. Locate Signed Attestation  Upload Files
lf you h	ave a problem attaching your document, please contact our Help Desk at (866) 879-0109 for assistance. Locate Signed Attestation = Upload Files File(s) Attached - {0}
lf you h	ave a problem attaching your document, please contact our Help Desk at (866) 879-0109 for assistance. Locate Signed Attestation  Upload Files File(s) Attached - {0}
If you h	ave a problem attaching your document, please contact our Help Desk at (866) 879-0109 for assistance. Locate Signed Attestation  Upload Files File(s) Attached - {0} After you have attached your signed attestation and saved this page, you will not be able to go back and make changes.
If you h	ave a problem attaching your document, please contact our Help Desk at (866) 879-0109 for assistance. Locate Signed Attestation Upload Files File(s) Attached - {0} After you have attached your signed attestation and saved this page, you will not be able to go back and make changes. If for any reason you need to change your information, please contact the help desk at (866)879-0109 for assistance.

Please note: Providers that have received technical assistance from the California Technical Assistance Program (CTAP) may have an additional signature section on their attestation acknowledging receiving this service. Signing this section is voluntary and does not affect a provider's eligibility for the Medi-Cal Promoting Interoperability Program.

On the final pages of the Provider Attestation, providers are advised that any incentive payments based on fraudulent information may be subject to recoupment. Providers also acknowledge that, should additional information be needed, that responses will be returned in a timely manner. As noted below, two areas on the attestation are optional. Initials are not required unless the provider decides to do so.



Please note: The "optional attestation items" are in fact optional. Initials are not required.

Once the provider uploads and saves the attestation, the previous steps become uneditable and the account will be in view-only mode.

#### Step 5: Submit



The final step in the application process is submitting the attestation:

5. Submit 🗱						
Submit Application.						
You have completed all required information in your application for the Medi-Cal EHR Incentive Program. If you would like to submit it to the state, click the submit button below. If you have any questions, contact the help desk at (866) 879-0109 or by email at SLRHelpdesk@acs-inc.com.						
Submit Application Cancel and do not send attestation						

Upon clicking "Submit Application," you will receive an email confirmation that your attestation has been sent to the state. After submission, your account and data will be available in view-only mode.

0	Your Year 6 submission is complete. Please check your payment information.							
<b>V</b> -	Data has been received from the CMS Registration & Attestation Site. View CMS Data							
Provid	er Application							
SLR Messages								
Upload You ma addition Upload	Upload Documentation You may use this to upload additional documentation after your application has been submitted. Click <u>here</u> for additional information.							
	File(s) Attached - {0}							

Should you wish to upload additional documents to your account after submission, you can do so by clicking on the "Upload Files" button on the Dashboard.